

GLENN COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT

Brandon D. Thompson - Chief Probation Officer
541 West Oak Street

Willows, California 95988

Office: 530.934.6416 Facsimile: 530.934.6468

GLENN COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP MEETING August 20, 2015 Minutes

CCP Membership Present: Chief Probation Officer Brandon Thompson; Willows Police Chief Jason Dahl; Health & Human Services Agency (HHSA) Director Christine Zoppi; Public Defender Albert Smith; District Attorney Dwayne Stewart;

CCP Membership Absent: Court Executive Officer Hugh Swift; Sheriff Richard Warren; Supervisor John Viegas and GCOE Superintendent Tracey Quarne

Others Present: DCPO Beatty, Probation Department; Lt. Loren Bouldin, Sheriff's Office; Jhan Dunn, Glenn County Office of Education; and Olivia Ramirez, Probation Department.

Call to Order and Attendance: Chief Thompson called the meeting to order at 1:32 PM. Introductions were made by all present.

Approval of Minutes: Minutes from the May 28, 2015 meeting were passed out and reviewed. Chief Jason Dahl moved to approve the Minutes and Public Defender Albert Smith seconded the motion. Vote to approve was unanimous.

Public Comment: There was no public comment from the floor or on agenda items.

Information/Discussion/Action Items:

4A: Probation started off with updates from partner agencies, and Chief Thompson advised that the K-9 approved at the last CCP Meeting of May 28, 2015, had been acquired, and the handler, Deputy Probation Officer Edwards and K-9 Colt were in training.

Director of HHSA Christine Zoppi informed the committee that she didn't have much to share, as this was the third day on the job, but that the Day Reporting Center was doing well. She advised that Pedro Bobadilla was leaving and that his last day would be August 21. DCPO Beatty mentioned that he would be missed, as he was doing a good job. Ms. Zoppi mentioned that they would be looking for someone qualified to fill the position.

4B: Olivia Ramirez reviewed the final numbers of 2014-2015, providing a summary report of expenses to actuals by department. It was advised that after the books were closed, there was a \$565,982.02 roll-over for 2015-2016.

Mr. Smith stated that it would only be fair that Mr. Stewart also receive compensation for attending the meetings, as he was. Mr. Stewart mentioned he was fine, and asked about why there was no discussion held regarding the

DA/Public Defenders budget. It was explained that it was a separate budget from what was being discussed and that Probation was given authority to oversee the Public Defenders budget, but not the District Attorney's budget. It was recommended that Mr. Stewart contact DOF to see what account it was being posted to. It was also mentioned that his office was receiving the same amount as the Public Defender, Albert Smith's office was, and the amount to date was \$32,018.90.

4C: Olivia went on to review 2015-2016 funding allocation, where it was stated that there was a \$972,942 Base Allocation, 14-15 Estimated Growth of \$117,788, and 14-15 Estimated One Time Additional Growth of \$24,258. She advised that there would be \$1,656,712 funds available for 2015-2016 budget, which included the roll-over from 2014-2015. Departments were requested to submit their proposed budget for 2015-2016 to DCPO Rick Beatty, which would be brought to the committee for reviewed and approval at our next CCP meeting.

4D: Next CCP meeting scheduled for October 1, 2015 at 1:30 p.m., in the Jail Conference Room.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:00 PM.